1: 33: 45 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair

Thonpson

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 24, 2015
1:33 p. m

called the House Finance

nmeeting to order at 1:33 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Carlton Smth,
St eve
Representati ve
D rector,

Thonpson :

School

Mar k Neuman, Co-Chair
St eve Thonpson, Co-Chair
Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Lynn Gattis
David Guttenberg
Scott Kawasaki
Cat hy Munoz
Lance Pruitt
Tamm e W1 son

Al aska Mental Health Trustee;

Sponsor ; Brodie Anderson,
St eve Thonpson; El i zabeth
Finances and Facilities,

Education and Early Devel opnent .

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Chri st opher
M chael ,

SUMVARY

HB 136

House Fi nance Committee 1

Cooke,
Al aska Ment al

Al aska Ment al
Heal t h Trust ee.

SCHOOL BOND DEBT RElI MBURSEMENT

Heal t h Trust ee;

Conmittee

Representati ve

Staff,
Nudel man,

Department of

Mary Jane

03/24/15 1:33 P.M



HB 136 was HEARD and HELD in conmttee for
further consideration.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NGS:  ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORI TY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Chri st opher Cooke, Anchorage
Mary Jane M chael, Anchorage
Carlton Smth, Juneau

Co- Chair Thonpson di scussed the agenda for the day.

ACONFI RVATI ON HEARI NGS: ALASKA  MENTAL HEALTH  TRUST
AUTHORI TY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1: 34: 56 PM

CARLTON SM TH, ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUSTEE, introduced
hinself indicating that he resided in Juneau. He spoke
about his private sector background in the tinber, |and
managenent, and real estate fields. He reviewed his
managenent background working for Seal aska in tinber sales
and shared that he was the Chief Executive Oficer (CEO.
He indicated that he was the owner of the only commerci al
real estate conpany in Southeast Alaska and brokered
transactions statewide as well as nationwi de totaling $225
mllion in value. He relayed his experience wth non-
profits which included serving as chairman of the state
board of the Salvation Arny, as the "incorporator" of the
Seal aska Heritage Institute, and serving as Chairman of
Koot znoowoo Permanent Fund Settlenent Trust (KPFST); a
private trust where he managed over $15 million in private
assets. He spoke to the challenges facing the trust. He
pointed to the increased costs of service delivery and
i ncreased nunbers of beneficiaries. He maintained that the
trust's revenue sources should be increased to neet the
needs of future beneficiaries. He relayed that since 2010,
the trust's Land Ofice nmade substantial changes and
i nprovenents in its resource managenent in all areas. He
noted the decision by the Land Ofice to further invest in
commercial real estate in the lower 48 states. He shared
his desire was to be involved in the commercial real estate
i nvest ment process and "contribute to the trust."

Co-Chair Neuman referenced the trust's need to increase
revenues. He observed that the trust possessed substanti al

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/24/15 1:33 P. M



properties available for resource developnment. He asked
whether M. Smith was "a pro-resource devel opnent type of a
person." M. Smth responded in the affirmative. He added
that his previous experience in narketing tinber could
assist the land office in its duty to nmanage the trust's
216 thousand acres in Southeast Al aska in a nore productive
manner .

Co-Chair Neunman discussed the popularity of snow machine
use and activity in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough which
included over 2 thousand mles of tracked trails. He
alluded to the fact that the Alaska Mental Health Trust
Aut hority (AWVHTA) had made it difficult for snow machine
organi zations to have access to trust lands for tracking
and trails. He asked whet her he was open to expanding trai
systenms on trust land. M. Smth replied that he was not
famliar wth the issue and thought that it was a
managenment issue. He elaborated that the board would have
to consider "many different simnultaneous uses"” of its |ands
in the future and would "contribute to the mnagenent
i nput."”

1:39: 20 PM

Co-Chair Neuman comented that nmany legislators were
supportive of "access to Alaska's |ands."

Representative Gara comented that the state provided |and
to the trust to raise revenue but granted the trust the
"l owest val ue" and "nost controversial"” |and. He hoped that
the state could provide the trust wth "nore val uable" | and
in the future. He wondered what "higher vyield" endeavors
the trust could wundertake with the lands it currently
oversaw. M. Smth answered that discovering the highest
value for the trust's lands was the board' s inmmediate
priority. He referred to trust land wutilized for the
University of Alaska's Providence Corridor, which he
credited the trust's Land Ofice with turning into "cash
flow " He conveyed that he "thoroughly reviewed" the Land
Ofices mnagenent plan for each one of the asset
categories and felt that the office was nore seriously
engaged in its managenent responsibilities over the |ast
four years.

Representative Gara voiced that the trust needed general

fund noney to suppl enment its progr ans for t he
beneficiaries. He noted the waiting list for certain

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



progranms especially for substance abuse treatnment and asked
for M. Smth's view on the matter. M. Smth referred to
his time on the Juneau Assenbly and observed that the
progranms with the best and nobst successful outcones worked
in "tandem with other prograns. He voiced his confidence
in supporting that type approach for the trust. He was
interested in wunderstanding "the program side" of the
trust.

1:46: 02 PM

Representative Kawasaki cited M. Snmith's resune and
referred to statute regarding board appointnents. He noted
M. Smth's previous appointnment to the board from 2010 to
2011 and wondered why his time on the board was so short.
M. Smith responded that due to his previous enploynent for
a state agency he had to resign and that the appointnent
was an oversi ght.

Representati ve Munoz asked about the "sub-port property" in
Juneau and noted that it was considered the "crown jewel"
of the trust's properties. She requested that he share his
ideas for the property's use. M. Smth disclosed that he
had not narketed the property. He commented on the
desirability and value of the waterfront property. He
recommended that from a | and-use stand point he would hire
wat erfront devel opnent experts due to the fact that the
type of waterfront property the sub-port was held the "nost
ri sk and "the nost opportunity.”

Representative WIlson indicated that the Trust was well
known to start a project then turn it over to the
legislature to fund from the state's general fund. She
asked whether he could find a "way to change that
mental ity" and di scover other ways of funding progranms. M.
Smth asked for a specific exanple. She nentioned a
Departnment of Labor and W rkforce Devel opnent (DLWD)
project. She asked who was responsible to ensure that a
trust's program funding was sustainable w thout additiona
general fund noney. M. Smith reported that he had not been
briefed on the situation but stated that his inmediate goal
was to generate additional revenue.

Co- Chair Thonpson OPENED public testinony.

1: 51: 43 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/24/15 1:33 P. M



Co- Chair Thonpson CLOSED public testinony.

CHRI STOPHER COCKE, ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUSTEE (via
t el econference), discussed his background. He reported that
he canme to Alaska through the VISTA program serving as a
| awyer in Kotzebue and Nonme. He nmet his wife in Nunapi achak
and practiced as an attorney in Bethel before his
appointment as a Superior Court Judge for 10 years. He
subsequently returned to private practice and represented
many residents from rural Alaska. He currently lived in
Anchorage but maintained a hone in Bethel. He relayed his
famliarity with nental health issues and needs around the

state. He noted that there were nmany chall enges,
particularly in rural areas, in dealing with nental health
issues and accessing prograns for beneficiaries. He

announced that one of his priorities as a board nenber
woul d be to exam ne ways to provide rural areas with nental
health prograns nore effectively. He was confident that he
could carry out his trustee duties and |ooked forward to
his participation and coll aboration with the trust.

1:57: 24 PM

Representative WIlson reiterated her question about general
fund dollars for progranms for the Mental Health Trust. M.
Cooke responded that he did not yet possess "the depth of
knowl edge or history” of the trust. However, he understood
that the trust regularly partnered with other agencies and
entities for program development and often acted as an
"incubator" for progranms. He exenplified working with the
Court System to develop the Drug Court and cited a recently
conpleted study concerning recidivism in the Court System
and the Departnment of Corrections (DOC). He thought that
the Trust's role in partnerships was not adding an
addi ti onal program but provided efficiencies to or replaced
exi sting prograns or efforts that generated cost savings or
better outcones.

Representative WIlson was not sure who to direct her
guestion to. She wanted to know if M. Cooke was related to
Senat or Hof f mann and whet her that presented a conflict.

Representati ve Edgnon expressed his strong support for M.
Cooke and thought he was an excellent candidate with an
extensive legal and rural background. He confirned that M.
Cooke was related to Senator Hoffmann indirectly through

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



his daughter's narriage. He thanked him for his wllingness
to serve.

2:02:24 PM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked whether M. Cooke been involved in
"public affairs®™ for the benefit of wunderstanding his
background nore thoroughly. M. Cooke responded that he had
been a nmenber of the University O Al aska Board O Regents
for two years in the 1970's but had to resign due to his
judgeship at the ruling of the state's attorney general at
the time. He remarked that he was a nenber of various
boards and conmi ssions over the years in addition to a
nunber of other private boards. He noted his previous
appointnment to the Rural Governance Commi ssion by Governor
Know es. He responded to Representative WIson's question.
He confirmed that Senator Hoffrman was very distantly
related to Stanley Hoffrman whom married his daughter but
was not directly related to his daughter's "imediate
famly."

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked whether M. Cooke had been the
state Chair of the Denocratic Party in Alaska. M. Cooke
replied in the affirmative and added that he acted as chair
from 1998 through 2000. Vice-Chair Saddl er asked whether he
was on CGovernor Walker's transition team M. Cooke
responded in the affirmative. Vice-Chair Saddler asked
whether M. Cooke felt that his public involvenent in
politics enhanced, inhibited, or did not affect his role on
the board. M. Cooke did not believe that the board had
"anything to do with politics and was not a factor" for
hi m

Co- Chair Thonpson OPENED public testinony.
Co- Chair Thonmpson CLOSED public testinony.

Co- Chair Thonpson asked Ms. Mchael to tell the conmttee
why she wanted to continue to serve on the board.

MARY JANE M CHAEL, ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUSTEE (via
tel econference), spoke about her experience and background
having just conpleted a five year term as a board nenber.
She relayed personal information. She reported that she
served as the executive director for the Arc of Anchorage
for twenty vyears. She detailed that the organization
"served the trust beneficiaries" and operated under a $10

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/24/15 1:33 P. M



mllion budget with 400 enpl oyees. She was involved in the
original hone and community based waiver program She
believed her experience and personal know edge of the
system was beneficial to the board and trust staff. She
shared that she worked as a Director of Economc and
Communi ty Devel opnent for the City of Anchorage. She noted
that during her first term on the board she served on the
Pl anning and Program Conmittee and the Resource Managenent
Comm ttee. She indicated that the Planning Committee
successfully conpleted the Bring the Kids Hone Initiative
and continued to focus on disability justice, housing and
| ong-term support, beneficiary enploynent, and workforce
devel opment. She remarked that the Resource WManagenent
Committee worked hard to generate new incone for the trust
and increased revenue "three-fold." She reported that she
had personally worked closely on the first Housing First
project in Anchorage. She spoke about the state's tough
econonm c predicament and thought that the board was
commtted to becomng part of the solution. She |ooked
forward to assisting in the developnent a conprehensive
mental health plan for the state and beneficiaries that was
cost effective and innovati ve.

2:11:17 PM

Representative WIson reiterated her funding question
regarding whether the trust had other revenue sources
besi des general funds. M. Mchael responded that she
viewed the relationship between the trust and the state as
a partnership and attenpted to focus on prograns that
provided the nost benefit and were cost effective. She
exenplified the Bring the Kids Hone Program that shifted
t he noney spent on psychiatric residential treatnent out of
state at higher costs back to Alaska to treat the children
in the state, which produced a multitude of benefits
including spending state resources in the state. She
believed that "it was worth it to make the change." She
understood that not all prograns would survive and thought
that the enphasis would shift to core services. She did not
expect that the trust would request additional funding for
new progr ans.

Representative WIson asked whether the Bring the Kids Home
initiative was successful in providing the sanme |evel of
care as the out of state services. M. Cooke responded that
she would provide the information. She noted that the out
of state care was typically hospitalizations, which was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



very expensive and that the returned children were placed
back in their conmunity either wth comunity based
services or group homes at nuch reduced costs.

Co- Chair Thonpson OPENED public testinony.
Co- Chair Thonmpson CLOSED public testinony.

Ms. M chael thanked the commttee for the opportunity to
serve on the Trust.

Co- Chair Thonpson thanked all three appointees.

Co- Chai r Thonpson read a statenent regar di ng t he
confirmation commttee process that rem nded the conmttee
that full confirmation took place in a joint session of the
full |egislature.

2:17: 00 PM
AT EASE

2:20: 37 PM
RECONVENED

#hb136
HOUSE BILL NO. 136

"An Act relating to school bond debt reinbursenent;
and providing for an effective date."

Co- Chair Thonpson indicated that he would not be noving the
bill out of commttee today.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVE THOWPSON, SPONSOR, read the sponsor
statenment for the bill.

Under the current fiscal shortfall of $3.5 billion,
the state nust control expenses. It is inperative that
the state not only find efficiencies and reduce the
size of operational costs of the state, but also limt
the potential gromh of state spending. House Bill 136
(HB 136) will allow the state to control expenses.

There are four nmajor cost drivers in Alaska s
statew de operating costs: K-12 education, Health and
Social Services, debt service (PERS/TRS and bond
paynents), and enployee salaries and benefits. HB 136
addresses the growth in state debt service expenses by

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



suspendi ng subdivisions of governnent’s ability to
bond wi t hout explicit state approval.

House Bill 136 would sunset Al aska statutes relating
to state aid for costs of school construction and
maj or maintenance debt for five years. After five
years, if the legislature does not take further action
on these statutes, the reinbursenment rates for schoo
construction would be reinstated and reduced from 70%
to 50% for eligible projects described wunder AS
14.11.100 (h), (i), (j) (2) = (5 and from 60% to 40%
for eligible projects described under AS 14.11.100(h),
(i), and (j) (2), (3), and (5).

BRODI E ANDERSON, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE STEVE THOWPSON, read
the sectional analysis of the bill.

*Section 1: Amends AS 14.11.014, adds new subsection
(d)

Sunsets the bond debt reinbursenent provisions for
school construction and najor nmaintenance for five
years, May 1, 2015 - July 1, 2020.

*Section 2: Amends AS 14.11.100(a)

Page 6, line 21 restricts reinbursenent of bonds
authorized after My 1, 2015. Page 7, lines 1 - 11,
del etes | anguage relating to bonds authorized after
May 1, 2015.

*Section 3: Amends AS 14.11.100(a)

Page 12, line 17 - Page 13, line 2 inserts
| anguage relating to bonds authorized on or after
July 1, 2020.

(18) For projects approved under AS 14.11.100
(h), (i), and (j) (2) - (5) the reinbursenent
woul d be 50 percent.

(19) For projects approved under AS 14.11.100
(h)y, (i), and (j) (2), (3), and (5 the
rei mbursenent woul d be 40 percent.

*Section 4: Anends AS 14.11.100

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



adds a new section (s) Restricts the Comm ssioner
from approving an application for bond debt
rei nbursenent between May 1, 2015 - July 1, 2020.

*Section 5: Anends AS 14.11.102
adds new section (c) Restricts the Comm ssioner
from approving an application for bond debt
rei nbursenent between May 1, 2015 - July 1, 2020.

*Section 6: Repeal s sections 1, 4, and 5 of this
act on July 1, 2020

*Section 7: Retroactivity cl ause

Sections 1, 2, 4, and 5 of this act are
retroactive to May 1, 2015

*Section 8: Section 3 of this act takes effect July
1, 2020
*Section 9: Sections 1, 2, 4, 5, and 7 of this act

take effect imredi ately

2:25: 55 PM

Representative Quttenberg cited the multi-year allocation
totals shown on the docunent titled, "Milti-year Allocation
Totals - Operating Budget - FY 2016 Senate Structure" (copy
on file) and asked whether the purpose was to point out the
total amount of the state's obligation from 2007 through
2015. M. Anderson responded affirmatively. He indicated
the information conveyed prior reinbursenent obligations.

Representative QGuttenberg asked what the totals would be
for FY 17 and FY 18 based upon past history. M. Anderson
referred to an additional page in the comittee packet
titled, "Statewide Liability School Construction Debt
Retirenment, Updated 2/13/2015" (copy on file) that reported
the debt from FY 15 through FY 34. He explained that based
on the docunment the FY 16 total was approximately $108
mllion.

Co- Chair Thonpson interjected that the docunment showed that

by paying off the debt through 2034 the state liability
total ed $1, 212, 713, 044.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



M. Anderson added that the totals only reflected bonds
al ready i ssued.

Vi ce- Chai r Saddl er inquired about the physical condition of
the schools around the state. M. Anderson responded that
he did not have the answer to that question and referred to
t he Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnent (DEED).

Vice-Chair Saddler asked whether the state would be
"abrogating” its responsibility if it did not fund at the
level of the 70 percent 30 percent [state - local]
rei nbursenent split. M. Anderson indicated he would have
to review before he could answer. He added that the bil
did not prohibit school districts from bonding. The
legislation only restricted the state's reinbursenent of
t he bonds.

2:30:19 PM

Vice-Chair Saddler restated his question about the genera
condition of the schools in the state.

ELI ZABETH NUDEL MAN, DI RECTCR, SCHOOL FI NANCES  AND
FACI LI TIES, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT,
answered that the condition of the schools varied. She
el aborated that the condition of a school was based on the
"useful life of the conponents” which created a continued
need for repair. However, many buildings were in very good
condition based on mai ntenance and repair needs being net.

Representative WIson asked about the history of the school
bond debt reinbursenent program and the reasoning behind
the program Ms. Nudelman replied that the bonding program
was initiated sonetine in the 1970's. She determ ned that
upon examination of the previous statute, the state
partnered wth school districts and nunicipalities to
construct and repair schools around the state. The program
mandated that the municipalities carried the debt and the
state reinbursed a portion of the debt under eligibility
requi renents. She confirmed that the bill did not prohibit
muni ci palities from bondi ng.

Representative WIson asked about the bonding ability of
schools that were not in nunicipalities. M. Nudel man
responded that Regional Education Attendance Area (REAA
schools were l|ocated in unorganized boroughs and did not
have the "legal capacity” to bond. She added that sone

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



schools located in small nunicipalities could not obtain
the backing to bond for school construction or repair. She
detailed that a second statutory program was a school grant
program called the CP Program (capital i mpr ovenent
project). The departnent received applications each year
and ranked the projects according to need and forwarded the
list to the governor and legislature for funding from the
capi tal budget.

Representative W/l son reported that from 2005 through 2015
the grant program totaled $763 mllion. She wondered
whether with passage of the bill, the districts would
switch over to the grant programinstead of bonding w thout
rei nbursenent fromthe state. Ms. Nudel man assuned that the
grant program would receive nore applications in the
absence of the debt reinbursenment program Representative
Wl son commented that she hoped the grant program would
also be reexamined by the legislature and include al
school construction.

Co- Chai r Thonpson remar ked t hat t he school debt
rei nbursenent program was subject to appropriation by the
| egislature and therefore, sonme sideboards were in place
He agreed with Representative WIlson's latter comment and
noted that the point of the bill was to conpletely halt
bonding for a period of time until the state could "get our
financial house in order."

Representative WIlson wanted to ensure that the |egislation
was applied equally throughout the state.

2:37:14 PM

Co-Chair Neuman asked whether the bill would affect the
construction of the last Kasayulie School. M. Nudel man
responded that the bill did not apply to the Kivalina
School . Co-Chair Neuman expressed nore concern about the
bill affecting the Kasylie case nandate and asked for

further clarification. M. Nudelman relayed that the debt
rei nbursenent program tineline eligibility happened when
the voters authorized the debt. She expounded that debt
that was authorized in 2011 would remain in the program
The Kivalina School was part of the Kasayulie settlenent
resolved in 2011. In the FY 2016 budget the governor
appropriated approximately $4.7 mllion for design of the
school. In order for the bill to affect the Kivalina
project, either the governor or |egislature would have to

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



deny funding for the project. The Kivalina School was a
separate issue from the legislation. Co-Chair Neuman

indicated he wanted to ensure that the bill wuld not
create a |egal issue with the nmandated Kasayulie
settl enent.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked whether the legislation would
pronpt |awsuits for the state from nunicipalities or schoo

districts. M. Nudel man responded that she "did not have a
basis" to form an opinion about the potential for |awsuits.
She maintained that the legislature held the authority to
appropriate funds and create statute.

2:41: 35 PM

Representative Kawasaki wondered what portion of the
overall state debt belonged to schools versus other bondi ng
debt. Co-Chair Thonpson answered that the state's total
bond paynments in FY 15 was approximately $264 mllion, of
which $114.6 mllion was attributed to school debt.

Co-Chair Neuman stated that total debt bond rei nmbursenent
was actually $228 m | lion.

Representati ve Kawasaki expressed concern about the My 1,
2015 effective date of the bill. He indicated that every
ot her school district except Anchorage would be excluded
from the program this year base on the date. He wondered
whet her any discussion ensued in regards to changing the
effective date. M. Anderson relayed that both the Bristol
Bay Borough and the Anchorage School District was holding
school debt bonding elections before My 1, 2015. He
confirmed that every other school district "would be
i npacted" by passage of the |egislation.

Co- Chair Thonpson rem nded the commttee that reinbursenent
of any school debt bond package was subject to |egislative
appropriation. He cautioned that both school districts
needed to renenber that wth passage of the bond issue,
they still m ght be required to pay 100 percent
rei mbur senent .

Representati ve Kawasaki asked whet her ot her school
districts were planning on having a bond neasure as part of
elections in the fall. M. Nudel man was uncertain. However,
she did know of one other school district that was
anticipating a new bond proposal at sonme  point.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



Represent ati ve Kawasaki asked whether many districts would
rush to add school bonding proposals as part of the
upcomng elections in the fall if the date was changed. Ms.
Nudel man was not certain but thought that it was possible.

2:45: 56 PM

Representative Edgnon clarified that the debt reinbursenent
program had "historically conme and gone in the past.”
Recently, there had not been a sunset date attached to the
program He stated that the grant program was highly
conpetitive. He offered that the Ketchikan |awsuit was
focused on the K - 12 funding formula and the operationa
side of education funding. He also indicated that he had

some "conflicted feelings about the bill." He understood
the reason from the standpoint of "fiscal discipline.”
However, from the standpoint of the small Bristol Bay

Borough School District, he thought that it would be the
| ast opportunity for the school to take advantage of the
program He added that the school was in desperate need of
repair and that repairs would render the school nore energy
efficient and overtinme could save noney. He wondered
whether a "rush" of school districts were expected to
attenpt to qualify before the program would sunset. M.
Nudel man bel i eved that school districts were restricted by
its voters who understood the larger fiscal crisis facing
the state and thought that the voters woul d need convincing
before a bond i ssue was passed.

M. Anderson responded that through his research in
anticipation of the legislation he discovered that the
muni ci pal school bondi ng process was | engthy and could | ast
nmonths. He observed that "in regards to the bum rush"
scenari o, current evidence of that would be apparent.

2:50: 21 PM

Representati ve Edgnon wondered whether the commttee had a
legal opinion from the Departnment of Law regarding the
legality of inposing a definitive cut-off date. M.
Anderson reported that no legal neno existed regarding HB
136.

Co-Chair Thonpson inforned Representative Edgnon that
Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) had a program
applicable to public buildings, including schools that was
being utilized in many rural areas. He explained that the

House Fi nance Committee 14 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



program was focused on energy efficiency and weatheri zation
and the grant would be repaid through guaranteed savings
from|ower energy costs achi eved overtine.

Co-Chair Neuman interjected that private entities also
of fered the sane energy efficiency type prograns.

Vice-Chair Saddler remarked that in response to the
suggested "land office rush”" for the remaining school debt
program , he thought that the notion of the "generous state
rei nbursenent comng to an end”" would not be surprising to
the school districts given the state's financial condition.

Representative Mnoz asked whether non-REAA schools can
apply for the grant funding. M. Nudelman replied in the
affirmati ve. Representative Minoz asked what the nunber of
applications the departnent received for the grant program
in a given year was versus the nunber of awarded grants.
Ms. Nudel man responded that DEED recei ved approximately 160
to 200 applications and that in the FY 2016 budget four
applications were awarded totaling $13 nillion exclusive of
the capital construction project for the Kivalina School
design. She noted that the nunmber of applications typically
decreased during | eaner budget years.

2:55:12 PM

Representati ve Munoz asked whether all of the funds for the
grant program was state funding. M. Nudel man responded
that the grant program required a percentage of matching
funds based on the assessed value per ADM (average daily
menber shi p) .

Representative Gattis believed that over the 40 year period
of the reinbursenment program it incentivized the school
districts to overbuild buildings which all required
mai nt enance. She felt that the school districts were noving
into a period of necessary nmintenance and wi th passage of
HB 136, were getting its source of funding revoked, which
was not planned for. She asked for the total amount of
deferred school mmintenance in the state. M. Nudel man
responded that one way that the departnent assessed
deferred nmi ntenance was review ng the insurance value for
all of the school buildings statew de. She el aborated that
DEED also required six year plans from school districts
regardi ng mai ntenance needs. She thought that both nethods
gave the departnent a good indication of gener al

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



mai nt enance needs of the schools. Representative GGttis
wondered whether the district had a specific nunber. M.
Nudel man had access to a report wth the nunbers that she
woul d provide to the comm ttee.

Representati ve Kawasaki notified the commttee that a 2010
report on school construction and maj or mai ntenance funding
had been di stri but ed.

Representative Mnoz stated that charter schools becane
eligible for the school debt reinbursenment program She

wonder ed whet her charter schools were included in the bill.
M . Anderson was uncertain.

HB 136 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

He di scussed the agenda for the next day.

3:00: 46 PM

ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:00 p. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/ 24/ 15 1:33 P. M



